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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 March, 2022 4:08 PM

To: 'assignments'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL1938B AND GW1883H ON 16 MARCH 2022

Attachments: FBL1938B-GIA.pdf

Lonpac External - General 

 

Our Ref        : 21/22/22/VC05/025567 

 

Dear Meng Yan, 
 

FYNA. Please arrange for the request for dismantling and post repair inspection. 
 
 

Best Regards 

 

Gerald Poh 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or 

corrupt practices. 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 18 March 2022 4:02 pm 

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL1938B AND GW1883H ON 16 MARCH 2022 

 

Dear Sir, 
 

Your ref:    GW1883H 

Our ref: JEQ/FBL1938B/OMT 
 

We refer to your email today. 
  
We are instructed that our client is not agreeable to all the surveyors proposed by you. 
  
Pursuant to Appendix C, pre-action protocol for NIMA cases, we are also instructed to furnish you our client’s list of 
motor surveyors for your selection:- 
  

1. Absolute Appraisal Services Pte Ltd; 
2. Sincere Appraisal Services; 
3. Mc Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd; 
4. Delta V Consultant; 
5. Prominent Appraiser Pte Ltd; 
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6. Advance Automotive Consultancy Pte Ltd; 
7. Pal’s Appraiser Pte Ltd; 
8. S K Auto Consultants; 
9. Prudent Adjustors Services; 
10. CL Appraiser Pte Ltd; 

  
Please be informed that if the above mentioned surveyors is not agreeable by you, our clients’ motor vehicle is available 
for pre-repair inspection at the under-stated workshop;- 
  
Ong Motor Pte Ltd 

464 Macpherson Road 

Singapore 368182 

Tel: 6743-0629 Mobile: 9388-1791 

Fax: 6743-2053 
 

* Further, please remind your appointed surveyor to request for dismantle & post repair inspection if you wish 
to do so under NIMA Protocol Appendix C paragraph 2.11. 
 

With Regards 

  
Alfred Ng  
Executive 

Legal Division 
On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan  
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation  
No. 133 New Bridge Road  
Chinatown Point 
#10-03 Singapore 059413  
Tel : 6536 9339 
Fax: 6536 5368 

  
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential 
information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
 

 

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 10:29 AM 

To: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 

Cc: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; 

'ongmotor2013@gmail.com' <ongmotor2013@gmail.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL1938B AND GW1883H ON 16 MARCH 2022 

 

Dear Sirs, 
 
Your ref: GW1883H 
Our ref: JEQ/FBL1938B/OMT 
 
We act for the owner of vehicle no. FBL1938B. 
 
We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 16 March 2022 at about 1455 hrs, at near Blk 111 Ganga Road carpark 
involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no. GW1883H  driven by you / your insured at the material time. A copy of our 
client’s accident report is enclosed. 
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As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the 
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without 
further reference to you. 
 

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
 


